FILED 2/20/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 01581-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Nickalus Holmes

From: Nickalus Holmes

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Bart Fletcher

Cc: Brandy Butler

Subject: RE: AFD Staff Recommendation Forms - DN 04446-2016, 05506-2016, 05884-2016 -
Dkt 20160021

Good Morning Bart
At your request DNs 04446-2016, 05506-2016, and 05884-2016 will be returned to their source.

Sincerely,

Nickalus Holmes

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
nholmes@psc.state.fl.us
850-413-6760

From: Bart Fletcher

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Nickalus Holmes

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Delores Reecy; Suzanne Brownless; Kandis May; Brandy Butler

Subject: AFD Staff Recommendation Forms - DN 04446-2016, 05506-2016, 05884-2016 - Dkt 20160021
Importance: High

Nickalus,

Per our discussion this morning, | don’t believe the discovery items mentioned below
relate to Sierra Club’s appeal. Thus, | would like these confidential documents returned
to FPL which would make their requests for extension of confidential classification of
these documents moot.

Thanks, Bart.

From: Nickalus Holmes

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Bart Fletcher

Cc: Delores Reecy; Suzanne Brownless; Kandis May; Brandy Butler

Subject: AFD Staff Recommendation Forms - DN 04446-2016, 05506-2016, 05884-2016 - Dkt 20160021

Good Afternoon Mr. Fletcher

Please see attachment to e-mail for staff recommendation forms for confidential DN 04446-2016, 05506-2016, and
05884-2016 in Docket 20160021



04446-2016 - FPL (Moncada)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to OPC's 1st request for PODS (No. 2);  specifically file
entitled "100 percent CONFIDENTIAL - Exhs. JIR-3,4, 6,7, 8,9."

05506-2016 - FPL (Moncada) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information provided in response to discovery propounded by AARP's
1st request (No. 36), FIPUG's 2nd request (No. 27, on CD), OPC's 11th request (No. 127), and SFHHA's
4th request (No. 104); 7th request (Nos. 144, 148, 158). [x-ref DN 04204-16]

05884-2016 - FPL (Moncada)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Information provided in response to AARP's 3rd request for
interrogatories (No. 74, on CD), OPC's 1st set of interrogatories (No. 3, attachment 1), OPC's 18th
request for interrogatories (No. 380, on CD) and staff's 1st supplemental (amended) request for
interrogatories (No. 37).

Also, the docket is currently in litigation with the new OPR as GCL. If I'm not mistaken, a previous CASR listed you as the
lead OPR. If that’s not the case please let me know so | can get this to the correct OPR.

Thanks!

Sincerely,

Nickalus Holmes

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
nholmes@psc.state.fl.us
850-413-6760






